From: Maartman, William EDUCIEX

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Subject: RE: coordination between MLA offices and Ministry
Date: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:10:00 PM

Perfect — it looks like my calendar is free from 10-11ish right now on Friday. That would be really
great — and I know from speaking to the other offices in Victoria some general direction would
be helpful. Especially since many of the offices have new CAs. Thanks!

-Will

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 11:23 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: coordination between MLA offices and Ministry

Hi Will and welcome! Today being budget day is not a great one for me. | would love to chat about
coordination with you and would want to bring in our internal communications manager, who will
be starting this week. Let’s do a raincheck and try to set something up for later in the week —

maybe Friday mid morning?

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX [mailto:William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca)

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 10:58 AM

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@|eg.bc.ca>

Subject: coordination between MLA offices and Ministry

Hi Roseanne,

[ don't think we've met yet. I am the new MA in Education. Previously I was Rob Fleming's CA in
his constituency office. Coming from there I have a bit of insight and questions concerning the
coordination between the two offices especially in relation to calendars etc. Do you have a few
minutes today to chat about this? I'd leave my number but I still haven't gotten a phone.

Best,

Will

William Maartman
Ministerial Assistant — Ministry of Education
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